
_

]Q/ os>

f#

(ThtTEMfBU
- '

mpa - =
, _ _ , ,_

-" 1 F , :c. -i- LU i
, 2.v . ,

.

'

JUN 131979 .-

_M I_

.~

Docket No. 50-440~

Docket No. 50-441

The Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Company

ATTN: Dalwyn R. Davidson
Vice President-Engineering

P. O. Box 5000
Cleveland, OH 44101

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated May 29, 1979, pursuant to
10 CFR 50.55(e) regarding fabrication of the Perry Intake
Structures. We will review your final report on this matter
upon receipt.

Your cooperction with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

G. Fiorelli, Chief

Reactor Construction and
Engineering Support Branch

cc w/1tr dtd 5/29/79:
Central Files
Reproduction Unit NRC 20b
PDR

Local PDR
NSIC
TIC
Harold W. Kohn, Ohio Power

Siting Commission
.,

Mr. Daniel D. Wilt, Attorney
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.-

, Mr. James G. Keppler, ~

-Director of Region III
Office of Inspection and Enforcanent
ifnited States Nuclear Regulatory Canaission
799 &>osevelt Boad
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

RE: Perry Ruclear Power Plant
Locket Nos. 50-%0; 50-M1
Bignificant Deficiency
RE: 8 & M Constructors, !ac.'s
Quality Assurance Program
Relative to Control eI B & M
Bubcontractor: Se HAlvorsen
Boiler and Eugineering Cea

Dear Mr. Keppler:

Se Interin Report regarding subject significant deficiency states the
Final Report is scheduled to be in your office by June 1,1W9

As discussed with Mr. J. KemMin on May 23,1W9, we are continuing our
evaluation of the Intake Structures. Until this evaluation is eczpleted,
our Final Report earnnt be ocapleted.

It is anticipated that the evaluation will be completed so that a Final
Report can be suhaitted by August 31, 1979

Very truly yours,

, i

// L r2 .rn .e,

D. R. Davidson,
Vice President-
System Engineering and Construction
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